
                               

                                     

TO:  Board of Commissioners 

 

FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks & Planning 

   

THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 

 

RE: Arrowhead Berm Repair 

 

DATE:  May 7, 2020 

 

 

SUMMARY:  

On May 10, 2019 significant rainfall caused a breach in a berm on the east course between the 

13th and 18th tees. This breach caused extensive flooding and associated damage to the course 

rendering is unplayable for several days. This is summarized in the attached letter from DuPage 

County. 

 

This berm was created as a part of the Hesterman drain project initiated in 1984/85 shortly after 

we acquired the course. Prior to this project, stormwater flowed from Herrick Forest Preserve, 

through the west course, and across Butterfield Road into the Arrowhead subdivision causing 

extensive flooding damage along this route. The project diverted this flow along Butterfield 

Road, through the east course continuing through the Danada Forest Preserve, and the former 

AT&T/Lucent properties. 

 

The original partners for this project included: DuPage County, Milton Township, City of 

Wheaton, Forest Preserve District of DuPage County, AT&T Bell Laboratories and Wheaton 

Park District. As a regional stormwater project, we continue to be bound by the agreements and 

amendments as well as stormwater and wetland regulations by DuPage County. 

 

Following the meeting and subsequent correspondence from DuPage County, we made 

temporary repairs and contracted Engineering Resource Associates (the engineer of the most 

recent improvements at the course). On April 20, 2020 we were advised the permit was 

approved. 

 

Using the plans and specifications provided by ERA, proposals were requested from contractors 

who have done previous work for the district or were recommended.  

 

We were permitted to install up to 300’ linear feet of 6’ deep sheet pile. The base amount is for 

12’ linear feet to repair the area of the breach. The alternate is for additional 12’ linear foot 

segments of sheet pile. 

 

 

 

 

 



Proposals were received on May 1. Below is a summary of the proposals received: 

 

 Contractor Base  

 Alternate 1 – Add 12’ 

sheet pile 

V3 $      44,000.00*   $                      3,240.00  

Encap $      58,992.40   $                      9,720.00  

Martam $      63,153.00   $                      5,760.00  

Semper Fi $      89,804.00   $                    19,800.00  

Cardno Not able to provide quote 

*V3 proposed using 75 linear feet of crane matting to cross the fairway in place of the 300 linear feet 

specified and stated they would restore any damaged areas. Upon further discussion, V3 indicated an 

additional savings of $5,000 is possible if we use plywood sheeting in place of crane matting. 

 

Our original engineers estimate indicated that this work could be done below the bid limit. Some 

additional permit requirements increased the estimate. We proceeded with obtaining quotes 

rather than bidding to facilitate getting this work done as quick as possible with quality 

contractors and minimizing the number of staff and consultants involved. 

 

ERA has provided a recommendation to complete the sheet piling from the west end to the 

breach for a total of 120 linear feet. This is an additional 9 sections at $3,240 for a total alternate 

cost of $29,160.00. 

 

V3 has previously done work at Central Athletic Complex, Cosley Zoo/Prairie parking lot and on 

the pond at Rathje Park. 

 

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:                           

The project was discussed at the June 5, 2019 Building and Grounds meeting. 

 

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 

A claim was filed with PDRMA, which was denied. We will appeal with the actual costs we 

have incurred. 

 

Engineering Resources Associates agreement   $  8,750 

 

Recommended contract with V3    $39,000 

Additional sheet piling (9 sections)    $29,160 for a total of 120 linear feet 

Total        $68,160 

 

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 

N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

We are seeking an opinion on the applicability of this work to the emergency provisions of our 

Purchasing Policy provided in the April 29, 2020 subcommittee packet with excerpt below: 

 



 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DuPage County Stormwater letter dated June 28, 2019 

PDRMA response dated June 26, 2019 

Plan overview dated January 2020 

Recommendation from ERA dated May 6, 2020 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

If we wanted to reduce the cost, we could consider installing less sheet piling to just cover the 

extents of the existing breach. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioner’s approve a contract 

in an amount not to exceed for the base $39,000 and an additional $29,160 for a total of 120 

linear feet of sheet pile per the alternate from V3 for repair of the berm at Arrowhead Golf Club. 



To: Wheaton Park District Contact:
Address: 102 E. Wesley Street Phone: 630-690-4880

Wheaton, Illinois 60187 Email: jkirtland@wheatonparks.org
Project Name: Arrowhead East Berm Repairs Ref #: B20056
Location: Arrowhead Golf Course Date: 5/1/2020

26W151 Butterfield Rd, Wheaton, Illinois Addenda: NONE

BERM REPAIR PROPOSAL QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 PRE-CONSTRUCTION VIDEO TAPING 1.000 L Sum 250.00$             250.00$                 
2 MOBILIZATION 1.000 L Sum 10,287.75$       10,287.75$           
3 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION 1.000 L Sum 120.00$             120.00$                 
4 SILT FENCE 1,009.000 LF 3.25$                 3,279.25$             
5 WOOD MATS (1) 90.000 LF 92.00$               8,280.00$             
6 STEEL SHEET PILE WALL 72.000 SF 50.00$               3,600.00$             
7 ENGINEERED FILL 65.000 CY 100.00$             6,500.00$             
8 TOPSOIL FURNISH & PLACE, 12" 90.000 SF 20.00$               1,800.00$             
9 IDOT CLASS 4 SEED MIX 0.121 Acre 25,000.00$       3,025.00$             

10 TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET 586.000 SY 3.00$                 1,758.00$             
11 ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 3.000 YEAR 1,200.00$         3,600.00$             
12 MOWING (1/YEAR) 3.000 YEAR 500.00$             1,500.00$             

BASE BID TOTAL: 44,000.00$           

Alternate 1 - ADDITIONAL SEGMENTS OF 12 LF STEEL SHEET PILE WALL
ADD 12 LF STEEL SHEET PILE WALL 72.000 SF 45.00$               3,240.00$             

ALTERNATE #1 TOTAL: 3,240.00$             

Project Notes:

1.0

2.0

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

Purchaser: Wheaton Park District Seller: V3 Construction Group, Ltd.

Signature Signature:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Date: Date:

Justin Kirtland

We have included timber mat installation from the service drive across the fairway only.  All areas disturbed on the berm will be regraded 
and restored per the specifications.

are satisfactory and hereby confirmed.

We have provided alternate pricing for installation of additional 12 LF sections of sheeting per the drawings and specifications.  If all three 
hundred feet of sheet piling were awarded we offer a deduct of $5,000.00 from out bid total.

The above prices, specifications and conditions
are satisfactory and hereby accepted.

The above prices, specifications and conditions

 

V3 CONSTRUCTION GROUP    7325 JANES AVENUE, WOODRIDGE, IL 60517    PH: 630.724.9200    FX: 630.724.9202    V3CO.COM 

VISIO, VERTERE, VIRTUTE … THE VISION TO TRANSFORM WITH EXCELLENCE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Jim@twinoakslandscaping.com


From: Phil Luetkehans <pal@lbgalaw.com> 

Date: May 12, 2020 at 6:44:41 AM CDT 

To: Mike Benard <mbenard@wheatonparks.org> 

Subject: RE:  SOI Arrowhead Berm Repair.doc 

 

 

Mike, 

Per your request, I have reviewed the memo and language from the Purchasing Policy 

related to emergency repairs, as well as having spoken with you about the background 

and issues involved.  Based upon the language in Section 8 of the memo, I believe an 

emergency exists under that Section that allows the Park District to proceed with 

entering into the contract without competitive bidding in order to avoid further loss or 

damage to Park District property in the event of another significant storm event. In my 

opinion, this is the exact type of scenario that Section 8 is intended to be used for.  This 

action is also allowed under the Illinois Park District Code.  Note that 70 ILCS 1205/8-1 

requires, however, that the emergency expenditure be approved by a 3/4th’s vote of the 

Commissioners present.  I would also make sure that when the Board votes on the 

action, that it include the basis in the record as to why it is an emergency and why there 

was not time to competitively bid the project. 

  

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter more thoroughly, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

  

Very truly yours, 

  

Phil 

 

 Phillip A. Luetkehans 

Principal 

 

Luetkehans, Brady, Garner & Armstrong, LLC  

105 E Irving Park Road 

Itasca, IL 60143 

Direct: 630/760-4601 Office: 630/773-8500 

Mobile: 630/917-6475 Fax: 630/773-1006 

PAL@lbgalaw.com 

www.slg-atty.com 

 





 





 



 



 




